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# Item Description 

1 Questions & Answers Questions & Answers have been posted as part of this Addendum. 

 
The information contained herein clarifies, revises, supplements and/or supersedes the specific parts of 
the documents referred to and shall be attached to and become part of those documents as if originally 
forming a part thereof. Except herein as modified, all other provisions of the documents shall remain in 
full force and, unless otherwise described in this Addendum, shall comply with the requirements originally 
specified. All other conditions of this project will remain in effect.  
 

• Office of Procurement & Contracting: https://stockton.edu/procurement-contracting/index.html  
• Please direct any questions to: RFP-Purchasing@stockton.edu   
 
 
  
 

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT   
 

I acknowledge that I have received and reviewed this Addendum 

 

Company Name (please print) 
 

Name (please print) 
 

Signature 
 

Date 
 

 

THIS ACKNOWLEDGMENT PAGE MUST BE INCLUDED WITH SUBMISSION OR THE BID/PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED. 
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Questions & Answers 
 

 1 Question & Answer 
The RFP references two (2) accounts/meters as follows: 
 

2. The main meter account serves the main academic complex and Housing 2 & 3 - ACE acct.# 
55507176831, the current capacity/transmission peak load contribution as of January 2024 is 4936.95 
/ 5265.36. 
 

3. The additional account serves Housing 1 and part of Housing 5 (Bldgs. 124 & 125)- ACE acct #           
55006718369, the current capacity/transmission peak load contribution as of January 2024 is 334.32 / 
419.57. 
 

Are these meters both located on the Galloway campus? The Atlantic City campus? One 
meter/account at each campus? 

 
Both meters are located at the Galloway campus. 

 
 

 2 Question & Answer 
Regarding Exhibit C: This exhibit states that it is for bidders under a construction contract with the 
University, which this solicitation is not for. Can the University please confirm that Exhibit C is not 
applicable to this RFP/scope of work? 

 
Exhibit ‘C’ is not a requirement for this RFP. 

 
 

 3 Question & Answer 
There are a few provisions that apply to the procurement of traditional goods and services and that are 
inapplicable to demand response.  Letting these provisions stand could risk a breach of contract even 
if one of the provisions does not apply to Demand Response. Would the University agree to strike them?  
 
The sections that do not apply are (1) Title and Risk of Loss; Inspection (included in the Terms and 
Conditions document) (2) Additional Work and/or Special Projects (included in the RFP document), and 
(3) Contractor’s Warranty & Remedies for Failure to Comply with Contract Requirements subsection A. 
(included in the RFP document). 

 
The University is willing to negotiate Contractual terms with the Awarded Vendor during the Contract 
phase. At that time, the Awarded Vendor will have the opportunity to suggest modifications, pending 
the University’s approval. However, Bidders are cautioned there is no guarantee that the University’s 
General Counsel will strike any terms, and should submit without any expectation of modification.  

 
If you submitted questions to RFP-Purchasing@stockton.edu by the due date indicated in the project 
document, but they were not received and answered here, please contact: 

Robert Yufer 
Office of Procurement & Contracting 
Robert.Yufer@stockton.edu 
609.652.4698 

mailto:RFP-Purchasing@stockton.edu

